MEMO

TO:


Foundation Board of Directors

FROM:

Phil Grossardt

DATE:

August 5, 1998

SUBJECT:

Statistical Data, Outcomes & Comparisons

                   
1997 Academic Enrichment Fund Campaign
The following shows the results of the 1997 Academic Enrichment Fund Campaign with comparisons to previous years:

OVERVIEW

YEAR

GOAL

NET RAISED
BEYOND GOAL
INCREASE

1987

$30,000
$32,000

$2,000

6.3 percent

1988

$35,000
$42,500

$7,500

17.6 %

1989

$45,000
$60,315

$15,315

25%

1990

$62,000
$75,570

$13,570

17.8%

1991

$75,000
$85,824

$10,824

12.5%

1992

$80,000
$93,089

$13,089

14%

1993

$85,000
$89,100

$4,100

4.6%

1994

$80,000
$93,568

$13,568

14.5%

1995

$80,000
$93,339

$13,339

14.25%

1996

$85,000
$94,725

$9,725

10.3%

1997

$85,000
$102,215

$17,215

16.84%

TOTAL DONORS*

1993 503

1994 580

1995 587

1996 630

1997 622

MATCHING GIFTS
1993

5
$760

1994

6
$1,025

1995

6
$305

1996

7
$400

1997

6
$850

PLEDGES

Amount Pledged

1997


1996




$98,545

$95,520

Pledges Not Paid

Seven


Five

Dollars Lost


$2,925

$795

Unpaid Pledges by Years

1993 $1,500

1994 $1,250

1995 $1,825

1996 $795

1997 $2,925

*Unable to show split between alumni donors, individuals and businesses at this time

(Annual fund growth should be between 5 and 12 percent each year)

